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File #: O2022-3735

Status:Type: Ordinance Passed

File created: In control:11/16/2022 City Council

Final action: 12/14/2022

Title: Vehicle weight limitation at N Maplewood Ave from W Irving Park Rd to W Belle Plaine Ave - 5 tons

Sponsors: Martin, Matthew J.

Indexes: Weight Limitations

Attachments: 1. O2022-3735  (N Maplewood Ave from W Irving Park Rd to W Belle Plaine Ave - 5 tons), 2. O2022-
3735.pdf

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

PassedCity Council12/14/2022 1

Recommended to PassCommittee on Pedestrian and
Traffic Safety

12/8/2022 1

ReferredCity Council11/16/2022 1

MEMORANDUM FOR TRAFFIC REGULATION

PROHIBITION AGAINST VEHICLES OVER 5 TONS

Type: LOAD LIMIT ZONE, NO VEHICLES OVER 5 TONS PERMITTED

Primary Street Address: NORTH MAPLE WOOD AVENUE FROM WEST IRVING PARK ROAD TO WEST BELLE

PLAINE AVENUE

Locations of Signs to be Posted: ON NORTH MAPLEWOOD AVENUE AT IRVING PARK ROAD FACING SOUTH, AND

ON NORTH MAPLEWOOD AVENUE AT BELLE PLAINE FACING

NORTH
Alderman Matt Martin. Ward 47

Weight Restriction: GROSS WEIGHT OVER 5 TONS Hours: At all hours Days: No exceptions
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